St. Alban's Church History Preserved in Minister's Booklet

Except the Lord build the

Reverend Richard Ruggle,
minister of 5t. Alban'e Anglican
Church lo Glen Williams has
put togelher o historical sketch
of the parish on the 70th an-
niversary of the laylng of the
church's corner stone. It is
reprinted below. The history in
pamphlet form with historical
pictures ls available at The
Book Shop.

THE BEGINNINGS OF
ST. ALBAN'SCHURCH

Like many riverside com-
munities, the Glen Llook its
name from the mill owners, on
whom the dpinneern depended
for the grinding of flaur and the
sawing of lumber., Originally
called Williamsburg, a new
post offlee brought the name
Glenwilliams, Jacob Williams
had set up a earding and fulling
mill to supplement the other
trodes. As lhe 19th century
passed the hall-way mark,
people began Lo depend less on
the local sources of flour and
wood, and small indusiries
became more impartant to the
villages of Canada West, In
Glenwilliams, woel was
becoming the major industry.

Fire was a constant hazard to
the wooden structures of the
village. In May of 1866 a large
fire in Mr. Williams® woods

consumed the rake factory and
damaged the saw mill, and the
Milton paper reported:

The Glenwilliams engine
feil 2 victim to the impetuosity
of Its keepers, and was itself
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extinguished by the element [t
was intended to avercome,

The f{ollowing year the
woollen mill was destroyed by
fire. Bad foriune continued
when, in 1868, the hullding was
being reploced: _

while raising the heavy

timbers in top of the woollen
mill . . . no less than 32 men
went to Lhe boltom, 3 storeys,
with all the timbers, boards,
pikepoles, ete. wilh them,

Three men died, and the mill
had to be restored agaln aflter
another flre in 1875. From 189
to 1907 it was owned by an Old
Yorkshireman, John Sykes,
and his son-ln-law, Allred
Ainley. Though he was an
Angllcan, Mr. Sykes, was not
an acltive churchman, and he
had the reputstion of belng
overly concerned with the
profits of his business. The
owners brought to the village
ancther Englishman, Harry
Heldroyd, to be thelr genersl
manager.

A second woollen mill was sel
uF_ In the northern end of the
village. by Samue] Beaument in
1878. When his son Joseph took
over, it was said (perha
apacryphally) that on
Anglicans need apply to wnri

there. He did, however, en-

courage his workers to attend
church.

In the 19th century people
were more anxious to atiend
church than they seem Lo be to-
day. They would drive long
distances in their buggies or

sleighs, as ple from the Glen
probably did after St. George's
Church was established in
Georgetown in 1852, Or the

woltle attend whatever churc

was near at hand: (rom the
1820's on there was a Methodist
Erlsmpul chapel in the village
of Glen Willilama, and a
FPresbyterian Free Church
close by, Often services in.a
village were arranged so that
the “twlcers’ could join with
one congregation in the meor-
ning and another in the
evening. _

From time to time Anglican
services were held in the Glen,
In 1877 Halton County Atlas, for
example, tells of the Church of
England minister [rom
Georgetown holding services
every Sunday in the Town Hall.
‘This seems to have been the
proctice as well around the turn
of the century. Bul one can only
guess as to whether the ser-
vices carried on during the
years in belween,

A public school scribbler
containing an account of Lhe
founding of the church seems to
have been lost, but foriunately
same of lhe informalion was
used for a story in The Niagara
Anglican that tells us:

Earlier attempts to
establish a Church in the
Village ended in failure but in
1899 the Hev. E. A. Vesey,
rector of 5Sl. Gerorge's,
Georgetown, succeeded in
founding 2 Mission.

Mr. Vesey, whe was in
Georgetown anboul three years,

laying Si. Alban's cornersione, September 4, 1902,

Georgetown's Sage

Named

Top

Group at Folk One

Folk 1, a province wide folk
festival held in Georgelown on
October 20 and 21 was a popular
evenl wilh performers and
speclators alike. More than 120
secondary school folk
musicians (gok pari in the evenl
sending lolk music all through
the corridors of G.D.H.S. Some
500 Georgelown spectators
cheered them un,

On Friday, Oct. 20 the out of
town performers arrived and
took part in a get-together
hootenany. The performers
then went to the homes of many
Georgetown residents who had
volunteered fo billet them for
the weekend.

Preliminary competition took
place during Saturday morning
and afternoon, ond six solo, five
duet and four group finalists
were chosen out of forty-three
solo, (wenty duet and eight

number, “If T Had My Way"',
First place in the group
category went to Georgelown's
nwn  “hage''. This group
compused of HBryan Day,
Colleen and Donna Burns, Pele
McCormick and George 1.asso,
combined quality guitar work
with multi part harmony to win
the day wilh numbers such as
“love Is Not A Game',
"Hﬂp?‘j‘ Together™, “The
Boxer''. and "Tell It AN, A
hairlike group from Preston
High came in second with large
group renditions of “"Calilornia
Dreamin®™ and “HBamboo®,
The festival was the un-
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DID YOU KNOW?

[¥amocles occupied a throne
over which a sword was
suspended by a single horse-
hair. '

dertaking an the part of the
DS Folk Club and the
final result showed the fruits of
lengthy prepariation. All out of
lowners were happily hilletted,
all competitions ran on time
and the final show on Saturday
night was of I‘-Iilri#‘.hﬂ'.'-iﬂ quality.
All performers hefore they feft
for their varied destinations in
Wntario, were anxious to g
Back heee for Folk Two.

dld much during his lime to
encourage an opprectatlon of
muslc, bothinthe church and In
the town.

When Mra, Rose Ann Mc-
Master died in October 1901,
she left her home ond lot, on the
bank of the mitl pond leading to
the Sykea and ﬂinl:?l mill, to
the Church of England. The
home was renovaled, and the
following manth services began
to be held there. When 5t
Alban's was bullt, two stained
glass windows in her memory
were placed In the sanctuary,

At that lime the Rev'd. T. G.
Wallace — o groduate of
Trinity College, Pubtin, who
was remembered here for his
fine sermons — was Rector of
Georgetown and Norval. He
headed & building commiftec
appointed by the vestry (in
April 1903}, that included a
number of people mentioned
abhove; Joseph Beaumont,
Harry Holdroyd, John Sykes
and William Armsirong.

A Toronto architect, F. §,
Baker, designed a church
which is charming from the
outside and which gives an
immediate atmosphere of
worship inside.

Bishop Duboulin was nol
peased by the prospect of a
church being built in the Glen.
tHe felt that the villagers should
conlinue to use St, George's.
The villagers disagreed — Mr.
Heaumant and Mr. Holdroyd
feeling the nced particularly
since they had young families,
Glen Williams is far from the
seée city of Hamilton, and the
plans carried on.

Mr. Holdroyd was at the time
8 prominent meniber of Credit
Lodge (as was Mr. Heoumont),
and the Masons’ aid was
enlisted for the project. The
foundations were dug, and the
walls ol natlve lmestone from
the logon quarries began to
rise, One stone teils a story:

This Corner Stone was laid by
Grand lodge of Canada AF. &
A.M. Sept. 8, 1902, M. W. His
Hon. Judge J. E. Harding,
Grand Master.

It is situated on the north-cast
corner of the church — the
traditional place for masonic

corner slones. The weather on
the afternoon of the ceremony
was good, and the viilage had
been decorated with flags,
evergreens and bunting. The
Glenwilliams band led the
(zrand L odge [rom the lown hall
to the building, where John
Sykes presenied o sliver trowel,
engraved for the eccaslon, to
Judge Harding to lay the stone,
Mr. Wallace and the HRural
Dean were amaong the clergy
who took part in the service.
Afterwards the ladies gave tea
on the lawn of 5. Beaumont.
Perhaps It wes felt that
Bishop DuMoulin would not
have been interested in toking
part in this ceremony, but he

was furious that the Masons |-

had been invited in place of
himself lo officinte.

For some reason, he was not
present when, on June 24th of
the f(ollowing year, the new
church was opened. A rough
line of red ecrayon drawn across
the page of the service register
marks the beginning of services
there. 200 pegple heard Ar-
chdeacon Davidson of Guel
preach that evening. The
follewing Sunday, it Is recorded
that 40 attend
church which is crowded with
150. The register suggests that,
though attendances were high,
givings were Jow (even by
madern standards)-

Along with the yearly
remembrince of Christmas
and Foster and the Harvest
Thanksgiving, the register
notes when there were no
services, as ene March Sunday
in 1905 "wing to Flood of the
Credit Hiver", and all through
October 1918 “owing to In-
fluenza epidemic.” One clerical
visitor confessed his sins, after
signing the book, by writing in
“Preached oo long™.

In Alban's day, alter whom
the parish is named, there were
no church buildings. He lived at
(he stard of the 4th century, and
when the Homan empire
persecuted christians, he
shellered one, and came to
share his [aith. Far this he was
beheaded, the first English
christian to die for his faith. His
church in the Glen has given

f

sheller to many weighed down
by life’'s pressures. Hopefully house,

too, it hos helped to build their labour is but lost
concern forothersand atrust in  that bulle it.
God such as Alban showed.

No. Present Offertdry
1o .57
100 4.9
15 - $§2.75
100 $8.60

Psalm127:1,

INTHE BEGINNING. ..
The first baptlsm recorded In
the parish register is that of
Lily Bealrice Norton, who was
baptized on June 23th, 1903 —
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the Sunday after the opening of
the church.

Biﬁhnla DuMoulln dld come to
the village on June 26th, 1904 to
conflirm & group of seven —
ranging In age from 13 to 24,
A prefty church often attracts
enquiries about weddings from
outside jls membership. This is
Lhe case with St. Alban's, and

the first marriage here Llook:

lace belween & Melhodist

ridegroom and a Preabyterian
bride. On the next page is
recorded how John Sykes, afier
a year of being a widower,
remaorried — ot the age of 72
The firat funeral was for
Nathaniel Brown, in hisa Efth
year, & native of County Ar-
magh in Irelend and a former
sergeant In the British Army.

evensong, ata |-

Bright View

Life Looks Rosier in Our
Fashion-Framed Glasses

Due for a frame change? Look over our

exclting selection of torteise shell, metal

and conventional siyles.

YOUR DOCTOR’S PRESCRIPTION FOR
GLASSES ACCURATELY FILLED

- We have a wide selection of Attractive
Frames—Moderately Priced

BRAMPTON DISPENSING

OPTICIANS

Phone 459-4747
81 Main 5t. N.—BRAMPTON, Ont,

' Now there are three sedans

built like aVolkswagen.

If you think Volkswagens only come in one basic sedan, here are three surprises for you,

| The rtQ?S Super Beetle Sedan s complelely redone inside I1's bigger It has a curved windshield
Ihat's 42% larger and farther away. [t has a padded easier-to-read dash. Contoured tront seals.
Four-wheel independent suspension. A sealed stecl boltom. And ineria type seat bells. All standard,

it you'd like more room you'll ke The 1973 Type 3 Compac! Sedan. It comes with an air-
cooled engine. Electronic fuel injechon Front disc brakes. Four-wheel independent suspension. A
sealed steel boltom. Four-on-the-floor stick shift. A double-jointed rear axle and front stabilizer
bar for smoother cornering. it also has inaertia type seat belts. Buckel seats. And two trunks, All-standard,

if you want a big luxurious Volkswagen, The 1973 412 4-Door Sedan is for you. i comes with
an all-steel unitized body, Front disc brakes. Electronic fuel injection. Four-wheel independent
suspension. Qualty carpets. Metallic paint. A glare-proof padded dash. Inertia type seat belts. Reclining
bucket seals. A rear window delogger. And steel-belted radial tires. All standard.

And all three sedans come with something you won't find in any other sedans: Volkswagen
craftsmanship. The 1973 Volkswagen sedans, Quatity 1sn't optional.

Baz Motors
199 GUELPH ST./GECRGETOWN /877-5286

groups enlered.

Judges for the competitiont
were Allan Weeks and Andy
Rush of Kingston, Glen Ingram
- of Dakville, Heather Bridges of

Brantford, Hoger Frost of{

Georgetown and Gay and Norm
Stimers of Toronto. They had o
most dilflicult job in choosing
the linalists out of all the acls
entered and an even more
difficult task in plcking the
winners from the finalists. The
finals, took place on Saturday
evening in a lormal fulk concerl
format with Gord Fendley and
Ron Fiddier, two local enterta-
iners, keeping the asudlence in
stitches with their emcee work.,

First place in the solo division
went to Hruce Reynolds of
Huntsville who sang an original
composition “An Old Man's
Song’’ and played an original
Inatrumental piece cntitied
- "Carol's Pocket Book"'. Second

lace honoure went to Rod

rown of Thunder Bay who

layed original numbers on the

anjo and guitar. Third place
laurels went to Ken Harlulksen,
another Thunder Bay musician,
who sang Cat Stevens' “Father
and Son'",

First place In the duet
category weni to a Japanese
duo from Toronto, Paul and
Larry Sue-Ping, who wowed the
audlence with their guitar work
on two original compositions.
Second place went to Mike
Domenico and Patrick Doyle of
Toronto wilth Palt's song
"“Sleazy Woman'', Mike
Friedman and Jodi Suffrin of
Toronto carrled ofl third
podition with their rendition of
an old Péter, Psul and Mary

PRUFLESSIONAL PRINTING
FUH ALL YOURN NLLDS

CALL 877-2201

fFor Professional
Real Estate Services

CONSULT AREALTOR

A Healtor is a professional
in real estale, who sub-
scribes to a sirict Code of
Ethles as o member of the
lacal and the Canadian Real
Eatale Assaciation.

He is tralned to evaluale
your problem and recom-
mend a8 solution.

5¢ whether you are selling

8 3 room bungalow or a %0
rgom chateau see a Heallor,

/IN

BRAMPTON REAL
ESTATE HOARD

M

Look {or this seal
which only he can

display.
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BEEF & VEAL
Cutting & Wrapping 5° [b.

WHOLESALE
& RETAIL

MEAT PACKERS

(FORMERLY HALTON DRESSED MEATSLTD.) |
R.R.4 Georgetown (Near Georgetown Golf Club)— 457-2005

FREE

SPECIAL

SIDE OF
BEEF

00"

Cut and Wrapped |

RED BRAND
STEER BEEF

Suppliers to Restaurants, Hotels, Etc.
HOME FREEZERS SUPPLIED - Free Delivery

STARTING
SOON

Retail Meat Service

ALL MEATS GOVERNMENT INSPECTED
Open Every Day 7 a.m. to 6 p.m.
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i We've chipped
e B a lot off the price 2
of McCains French Fried Potatoes.

1~ frozen fancy straight cut

ﬁ‘ Turn to page 9 . You'll find more of the right prices.

Loblaws

‘More than the price is right.
| EFFECTIVE UNTIL KOV, T |
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